Mastercreation TFS

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Sent: 07 August 2024 12:58

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Santosh. Sawant K-Corp

Subject: FW: Required vrf Form - GMR Hospitality

Attachments: Copy of Vendor Registration Form_K Hospitality_Version0.3_Effective from 10.12.2.._pdf; Cancelled Cheque.pdf; GST Certificate.pdf;

PanCard.pdf; Udyam Registration Certificate.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Omkar,

Please active below mention vendor code

V0001036 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED Testo India Private Limited Gauri Ghanekar gghanekar@testo.in

dhanks & cRegards
Sonali ﬁ

From: Ghanekar, Gauri <gghanekar@testo.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 2:07 PM

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; G, Veeralakshmi <VG@testo.in>; Babu, Wilson <wbabu@testo.in>; Boddepalli, SantoshKumar <sboddepalli@testo.in>; Giri,
Balaji <bgiri@testo.in>

Subject: RE: Required vrf Form - GMR Hospitality

Dear Sir,



Please find attached the vendor form and documents.

Best Regards,

Gauri Ghanekar
Inside Sales Engineer — South Region
Mob.: +91 7030902063

Testo India Private Limited
(An I1SO 9001: 2015 Company)

Plot No.23, Sind Society, Baner Road, Be sure.
Aundh, Pune, 411007
Tel.: +91 20 25920207
Fax: +91 20 25850080
Email: gghanekar@testo.in

Web: www.testo.com

CLICK HERE - TESTO OVERVIEW BROCHURE

From: Giri, Balaji <bgiri@testo.in>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 12:24 PM

To: Ghanekar, Gauri <gghanekar@testo.in>; Boddepalli, SantoshKumar <sboddepalli@testo.in>

Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; G, Veeralakshmi <VG@testo.in>; Babu, Wilson
<wbabu@testo.in>

Subject: RE: Required vrf Form - GMR Hospitality

Dear Gauri/ Santosh,
Please refer below mail from TFS (GMR Hospitality entity) regarding requirement of T270 for Hyderabad location.
Kindly co-ordinate with customer & share the required documents & offer.

Contact Person — Ramendra Singh
Mobile- 09999118677



Thanks,

Best Regards,

Balaji Giri
Key Account Manager - Food
Mob.: +91 8956716346

Testo India Private Limited
(An 1SO 9001: 2015 Company)

Plot No.23, Sind Society, Baner Road,
Aundh, Pune, 411007
Tel.: +91 20 25920243
Fax: +91 20 25850080

Email: bgiri@testo.in

Web: www.testo.com

CLICK HERE - TESTO OVERVIEW BROCHURE

LfD<Jin]e

Be sure.

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2024 1:39 PM
To: Giri, Balaji <bgiri@testo.in>

Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Required vrf Form

Hi,

Kindly share the below list of the documents for further process.

CIN number & MSME is mandatory if not available mention “NA” in both

Please Note:
1. Share this form with stamp and sign
2.
3. Share all documents that is mention in form
4. Cancel Cheque



5. Pan Card

dhanks & cRegards
8on.a.li op



